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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Dr. James M. Jackson's office and surgery, built in 1905, is 
typical of turn of the century architecture. It is a one- 
story rectangular shaped building constructed of wood and 
stone. The main facade features four evenly spaced columns 
and a wide open porch leading to the central door. One 
concrete and five marble steps lead to the porch which has a 
wooden balustrade on the north and west sides. The door is 
flanked by pilasters with a decorative molding above and 
vertical side lights. The entry is topped by a simple, 
unadorned pediment. Along the east side of the building is a 
screened wooden porch with five half columns extending to the 
roof line. The hipped roof is covered with red barrel tile. 
At the rear (south) of the structure is an attic with a 
centrally placed dormer over the rear entrance. Fenestration 
throughout the building consists of wooden, double hung sash 
windows. The building contains six rooms plus a kitchen and 
two baths. The living room is located to the left of the 
central hallway, and contains a marble and tile fireplace. A 
recessed window seat is another interesting feature of this 
room. All rooms have lofty ceilings, classical molding, and 
flooring of Dade County pine. The two large rooms which were 
used for Dr. Jackson's surgery have white hexagonal tile walls 
and floors. At the rear of the building is a small screened 
entry. On the west side of the building was another small 
entry which originally connected to Dr. Jackson's residence 
next door. When the house and office were moved to the present 
location, the breezeway connecting the two structures was 
removed. The entry was then closed, and this area was converted 
to a bathroom. The office was adapted for use as a residence 
during the early 1920's and some alterations were made on the 
interior.

The building is located in an area along the bayfront, near 
downtown Miami. Surrounding structures are primarily multi­ 
story high rise buildings, and commercial buildings. Dr. 
Jackson's office building is presently owned by an investors 
group, and it seems likely that the growth of the area where 
this building is located presents a potential threat to this
historic structure.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Dr. James M. Jackson was Miami's first resident physician. He 
served as physician-surgeon for the Flagler System when the 
railroad was brought to Miami in 1896. He also served as 
house physician for Flagler's Royal Palm Hotel. Jackson was 
born in 1866 at White Sulphur Springs, Florida, and attended 
East Florida Seminary at Gainesville. After graduation from 
Emory in 1885, he entered Bellevue Hospital Medical College— 
"the first successful medical school-hospital-dispensary 
combination in the country."
Jackson's first office in Miami was located in the Miami Hotel 
Later, Julia Tuttle, one of the co-founders of Miami, agreed 
to build an office for Dr. Jackson. The office and surgery 
building, built in 1905, was eventually relocated, along with 
his house, to the present site on Twelfth Terrace, where they 
remain today. Jackson was appointed local agent for the 
Florida State Board of Health in 1896 and led the fight against 
the epidemics that plagued the city. Along with Dr. J. Y. 
Porter, the first State Health Officer, he organized Miami's 
first civilian hospital in 1899. He was a founder member of 
the Dade County (Miami) Medical Association and presided in 
1905 f 1912, and 1923. He also served as president of the 
Florida Medical Association in 1905 and the Southern Medical 
Association in 1911. In 1914, Dr. Jackson organized the Miami 
City Board of Health.

Both Dr. Jackson and his wife were prominent in social and 
community life, actively supporting religious, social, and 
business affairs. Their contributions to the pioneer city 
extended into social, cultural, and humanitarian activities.

Jackson died April 2, 1924 after an extended illness. On Apri] 
8, 1924, the Board of Trustees of Miami City Hospital presentee 
a resolution that the hospital be renamed after Dr. Jackson. 
The hospital continues to be known as James M. Jackson Memorial 
Hospital.

Dr. Jackson's office is a significant example of the architectural 
style that prevailed in Miami at the turn of the century, and 
the most important remaining structure associated with the 
pioneer leader of the medical profession in the city._______
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Dr. Jackson's Office
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Significance Statement

Dr. Jackson's Office and residence was moved to its present 
location in 19^7. The original site, on present day Flagler 
Street, was in an area rapidly developing as the central business 
district of Miami. Dr. Jackson chose to move to other land that 
he already owned in order to sell his old property at its newly 
inflated price.

NATIONAL 
REGISTER

GPO 921-724



,--<"or 1 i>G/>v
F0fm\10:300a . -'./ / ,- UNITED STATES

\ *»— \

* o

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE

Florida
COUNTY

Dade
FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

2 4
CjyttfR^er all entries} x ij/

Lajor Bibliographical References

Blackman, Lucy W. The Women of Florida—Biographies. 
The Southern Historical Publishing Associates, Vol. 
II, 1940.

Cooper, Page. The Bellevue Story. New York: Thomas 
Y. Crowell Company, 1948.

Dade County Court House, Miami, Florida. Office of the 
Clerk of the Circuit Court. Dade County Records. 
(Subgroup: deeds).

"Electric Light and Power Service Growth Indicative of 
Miami's Steady Advance Through 25 Years," Miami 
Daily Metropolis, July 28, 1921.

"Interesting Miami Women," Miami Herald, August 10, 1936.

McKay, D. B. Pioneer Florida. Tampa: The Southern 
Publishing Company, 1959.

Miami City Directory, 1919.

Muir, Helen. Miami, U.S.A. Coconut Grove: Hurricane 
House Publishers, 1953.

Peters, Dr. Thelma. Personal Interview (by Mary C. 
Dorsey), September 25, 1973.

"Propose to Honor Memory of Late Dr. J. M. Jackson," 
Miami News-Metropolis, April 7, 1924.

Sewell, John. John Sewell's Memoirs and History of Miami. 
n.p., 1933.

Smiley, Nixon. "Who Was Jackson Hospital's Founder?" 
Miami Herald, n.d.

Straight, William M. "James M. Jackson, Jr., Miami's
First Physician," Journal of the Florida Medical Asso­ 
ciation, August, 1972. Reprinted in Tequesta, XXXIII, 
1973.

GPO 921-724


